



House of Representatives *State of Utah*

W030 STATE CAPITOL COMPLEX • P.O. BOX 145030
SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH 84114-5030 • (801) 538-1029

February 10, 2005

Mr. Speaker:

The Natural Resources, Agriculture, and Environment Committee reports a favorable recommendation on **H.B. 246**, WASTE FEES AMENDMENTS, by Representative S. Urquhart, with the following amendments:

1. *Page 1, Line 12:*

12 for small municipal waste facilities. This bill allows collection of specified fees at a facility's

2. *Page 1, Lines 16 through 19:*

- 16 ▶ ~~{changes the commercial}~~ applies a nonhazardous solid waste disposal fee ~~{from}~~ ~~{\$2.50 to}~~ ~~{\$1.50}~~ of \$2.50 to all municipal and commercial waste facilities ;
- 17 ▶ changes the construction and demolition waste disposal fee from 50 cents to ~~{30}~~ 40
- 18 cents ~~{and applies the fee to both commercial and noncommercial facilities}~~ on all commercial facilities that receive only construction and demolition waste ;
- 19 ▶ changes the municipal waste disposal fee from 50 cents to ~~{30}~~ 20 cents and applies the

3. *Page 1, Lines 21 through 22:*

- 21 ▶ allows the state to collect fees ~~{from the operator of a collection or transfer facility}~~ at a facility's collection or transfer point
- 22 within the state ~~{,}~~ from which the waste is sent to an unregulated facility, and states

4. *Page 2, Line 29:*

29 tons or more per year are subject to the fee of ~~{30}~~ 20 cents per ton.

Bill Number



HB0246

Action Class



H

Action Code



HCRAMD

5. Page 2, Line 43:

43 facility or incinerator, or the owner or operator of any commercial facility, except for facilities that receive the following

6. Page 2, Line 51:

51 ton ~~{or fraction of a ton,}~~ on all nonhazardous solid waste that is received at the facility or site for

7. Page 2, Lines 53 through 56:

53 (i) on and after July 1, 1992, through June 30, 1993, a fee of \$1.50 per ton ~~{or~~
54 ~~fraction~~
~~of a ton}~~ on all nonhazardous solid waste received at the facility or site for disposal or treatment;

55 (ii) on and after July 1, 1993, through June 30, 1994, a fee of \$2.00 per ton ~~{or~~
56 ~~fraction~~
~~of a ton}~~ on all nonhazardous solid waste received at the facility or site for disposal or treatment;

8. Page 2, Line 58:

58 (iii) on and after July 1, 1994, a fee of \$2.50 per ton ~~{or fraction of a ton}~~ on all

9. Page 3, Lines 60 through 61:

60 (iv) on and after July 1, 2005, a fee of ~~{\$1.50}~~ \$2.50 per ton ~~{or~~
~~fraction of a ton}~~ on all
61 nonhazardous solid waste received at ~~{the facility or site}~~ any nonhazardous
waste disposal facility or incinerator, whether the facility is commercial or
noncommercial, for disposal or treatment.



10. Page 3, Line 68:

68 (c) (i) On and after January 1, 2004 through June 30, 2005, an owner or operator of any [commercial]

11. Page 3, Line 70:

70 shall pay a fee of {+} 50 {+} {-30} cents per ton {-, or fraction of a ton, -} on any construction and demolition

12. Page 3, Line 72:

(ii) On and after July 1, 2005, an owner or operator of any nonhazardous solid waste disposal facility that receives only construction and demolition waste shall pay a fee of 40 cents per on any construction and demolition waste received at the facility or site for disposal.

72 {- (ii) } (iii) An owner or operator of any [commercial] nonhazardous solid waste disposal

13. Page 3, Line 74:

74 [50] {-30} (20) cents per ton {-, or fraction of a ton, -} on all municipal waste, including municipal

14. Page 3, Lines 76 through 79:

76 {- (iii) } (iv) On and after January 1, 2004, through June 30, 2005, the owner or operator of any

77 facility under Subsection 19-6-102(3){(a)} (b)(iii) shall pay a fee of 50 cents per ton {-, or fraction

78 of a ton, -} on all municipal waste received at the facility or site for disposal.

(v) On and after July 1, 2005, the owner or operator of any facility under Subsection 19-6-102(3)(b)(iii) shall pay a fee of 20 cents per ton on all municipal waste received at the facility or site for disposal.

79 (d) {-Facilities} Wastes subject to the fee under Subsections (1)(c)(i), (ii), {-and} (iii) , (iv) and (v) are not subject



15. Page 5, Line 131:

131 (i) ~~{ \$1.50 }~~ \$2.50 per ton ~~{ -or fraction of a ton }~~ on all nonhazardous
solid waste sent to an

16. Page 5, Lines 133 through 136:

133 (ii) ~~{ -30 }~~ 40 cents per ton ~~{ -or fraction of a ton }~~ on all construction
and demolition waste sent to
134 an unregulated facility for disposal; ~~{ -and }~~
135 (iii) ~~{ -30 }~~ 20 cents per ton ~~{ -or fraction of a ton }~~ on all municipal
waste, including municipal
136 incinerator ash, sent to an unregulated facility for disposal ; and
(iv) wastes subject to fees under Subsection (6)(b)(ii) or (iii) are not subject to fees
under Subsection (6)(b)(i) .

Respectfully,

Roger E. Barrus
Committee Chair

Voting: 11-0-4

3 HB0246.HC1.WPD 2/10/05 5:38 pm lerror/JBA SCA/SES

Bill Number



HB0246

Action Class



H

Action Code



HCRAMD